











West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:57 AM

To: West, Katherine (POL)

Ce: Sennott. Mary (POL); lwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: FW: %rming

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Services

Hi Katherine

The work for this PO has been completed as of this mooring.
17LANLS1.1.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information, 11 is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Patrick Flaherty

Subject: RE: [INEEG_——— - ing

Bruce, i have replaced the rex with a new one and tested that it releases the mag Ipck and also tested that the
emergency exit release worked as well. i spoke with Diane and will head to [JJjjjow to check on the door
for you. ' :

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 6.

~=m-=--- Original message --------
From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)" <bruce.cranstoun/@state.ma.us>
Date: 1/23/17 09:22 (GMT-05:00)

To: Mark Machesky <MMachesky(@lan-tel.com>
Subiect: v R v

Mark

Can you shoot me an email when you have completed replacing the RQE for the _door?
Thanks

Bruce



1400 Providence Highway

1‘§P LAN-TEL Cor_nmunications. Inc.

Suite 3100

Norwood, MA 02062

I |A.N- I EI ' 781.5561.8599 i=ax 781.551.8667

Integrating Communication Systems

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR
ATTN: JENNE BEIN

124 ACTON STREET

MAYNARD, MA 01754

CONTRACT ID:
MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T
LOCATION:

www lan-tel.com

INVOICE ID:
DRAW ID:
DATE:

SALESPERSON:

CUSTOMER ID:
PO #:
Terms:

9915856
254
Januarv 3.2017

PO-14-1080-0SD0
Net 0

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO#

14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62

AMOUNT DUE JANUARY 2017: $ 2,240.00

ATTN: JENNE BEIN

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$2,240.00|

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

JAN 0 6 2017
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CT-

LAN-TE

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

1400 Providence Hwy, Norwood, MA 02062
t. 781-551-8599 f. 781-551-B667

Sold To

Massachusetts State Police Crime Lab
Bruce Cranstoun

Phone 413-205-1875
Fax :

Quote for (1) Request to exit device

Salesperson P.0. Number
Rich Ahern
Line Qty Description
1 1 Request to Exit device

2 1 FAC64 Discount

PRICES SUBJECT ¥O CHANGE = PRICES BASED UPON 1OTAL PURCHASE - A
ACTIVITY INVOLVED = GENERALLY ALL HARDWARE COMPUTER COMPONENT

IB o] L -5 3-N SO
LSV o~

Number
Date

AAAQ2497
Jan 20, 2017

Ship To
Massachusetts State Police Crime Lab

Phone 413-205-1875

Fax
Ship Via Terms
Unit Price  Ext. Price
$85.50 $85.50
~$18.81 -$18.81
SubTotal $66.69
Tax $0.00
Shipping $0.00
Total $66.69

LL DELIVEIRY, THAINING OR COMSULTING SERVICES 10 BE DILLED AT PUDLISHED RATES FOR BACH
5 PROPOSED ABOVE ART COVERCD BY A L IMITED ONE YCAR WARPANTY, COVERING PARTE AND LABOUR

WARIANTIES, EXPRUSS OR IMPLIED, IHGLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO AHY IMPLIED

FOR VIARDWARE OMLY AND OH A DEPOT BASIS - WE SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY ARD ALL
WARRANTIES OR WITH REGARD TO ANY LICENSED PRODUCTS, WIE SHALL NOT BF 1 IAGLE YLIK, ANY LOSS OF PROMTS, NUSIHESS, GOODWILL, DATA, INTERRUPTION OF BUSIHFSS,

LAN-TE

LAN-THL Communisatlons, Inc.

01/20/17 10:16:05

pPage 1 of 1
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Vendor Number: 203293
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc,
1400 Pravidence Highway, Suite 2000
Norwood, MA 02062

DO0OO0OZm<

Short Description: 17LANLS1.1

Special Instructions

Department of State Police

Release Purchase Order

Page 1 of 1

P.0, Date: 01/20/2017 14:05 PM
Printed: 01/20/2017 14:22 PM
Required by: 01/23/2017 00:00 AM

Purchase Order Number
P0O-14-1080-0SD01-
OSD10-00000000102:74

Alternate 1D
CTSCPOL251017LANLS2N50

Solicitation (Bid) No.:

-4 T—IW

!!l !omn!lrl ec!!ology Center

us
Email: katherine.west@massmail.state.ma.us
Phone: (978) 451-3310

r—m

O -

Jeanne Bein

124 Acton Street

MSP Forensic & Technology Center
Maynard, MA 01754

us

Email; jeanne. bein@massmail.state.ma.us
Phone: (978) 451-3309

ltem# 1

Class-ltem 46-17-00
46-17-00-00-0000

Attached Quote Number: AAAQ2497

Quantity Unit Price UOM | Discount % [Fo@! Discount Amtj Total Cost
1,00 $ 66.69 EA 0.00 % $0.00 $ 66.60
TOTAL: $ 66.69
PURCHASED
By: Michael Small

Phonet#: (978) 451-3315
Email: michael.small@massmail.state.ma.us

BUYER




Contract(CT)

View All 1 of 1 | @ Document validated successfully

Page 1 of 1

Contract(CT) Dept: POL
Modified by polahs , 01/20/2017

ID: SCPOL251017LANLS2N5S0  Ver.: 1

Function: New Phase: Draft

Accounting Total Lines: 1 Line: 1 Line Amount: $1,000.00 Line Open Amount: $1,000.00 = ]
Line Line Amount Line Closed Amount Line Open Amount Modified
1 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 No By
From 1 to 1 Total: 1
General Information Reference Fund Accounting Detail Accounting  Fixed Asset Intent Reference  Payment Details
Event Type: Budget FY:
PROS
Accounting Template: Fiscal Year:
Line Description: Period:
Additional jobs
Freight %:
0.0000
Line Amount: Modified:
$1,000.00 No
Reserved Funding: ;Iumblr of Attachments:
|N° - Qutyear Adjustments Amount:
Line Closed Amount:
$0.00 Obligation Amt Adjusted for Outyear:
Line Closed Date: $1,000.00
Related Accounting Line:
Line Open Amount:
$1,000.00
Referenced Line Amount:
$0.00
Roll Indication 1:
Roll Indication 2:
httne://mmars state. ma.us/webann/fin/advantace/ Advantace/document to print.html 1/20/2017



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
" 1400 Providence Highway
e Suite 3100

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551,8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR
ATTN: JENNE BEIN

124 ACTON STREET

MAYNARD, MA 01754

CONTRACT ID: _

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T
LOCATION:

INVOICE 1D;
DRAW ID:
DATE:

SALESPERSON:

CUSTOMER ID:
PO #

Terms:

0915646
253
November 1,2018

PC-14-1080-0SD0
Net 0

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# -

14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62

AMOUNT DUE NOVEMBER 2016: § 2,240.00

ATTN: JENNE BEIN

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS,

NOV 04 9915 &

irvoice Receip! dag

*The &qupment, goods OF 305Vioas for whiph thi
s ue

Paymeit is madg wore recaiveq on_11| ~l|3o/ile
corlifterEp” K&l{l&_{lﬂl&w_ﬂ

Soraturedaw—__ \(f3f)fp

PO CT a5101FLANLS INSO
PRC:  evpoLABICIN3IU LanTEL

paﬂﬁialqﬂw

$2,240.00|




LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
a0 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 3100

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR INVOICE ID: 9916739
ATTN: JENNE BEIN DRAW ID: 253

124 ACTON STREET
MAYNARD, MA 01754

DATE: December 1.2016

SALESPERSON:
contracT iD: | G CUSTOMER ID:

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T

PO # PO-14-1080-0SD0

LOCATION: Terms: NetO

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO#

14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62
AMOUNT DUE DECEMBER 2016: $ 2,240.00
ATTN: JENNE BEIN

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

DEC 05 2016

udhtp ~12fSliil
S e J.QJ:F“LD as

Pu (.T&SlOi?LANL:;xNgo
PRC PypoLASI01T3Y3 LanTEL

$2,240.00|

pays (|

4111



LAN-TE

Integrating Communication Systems

1400 Providence Highway
Suite 3100
Norwood, MA 02062

www. lan-tel.com

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR INVOICE ID:
ATTN: JENNE BEIN DRAW ID:
124 ACTON STREET DATE:

MAYNARD, MA 01754

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc,

781,651.8599 Fax 781.5561.8667

9916035
254
March 1.2017

PO-14-1080-OSD0

SALESPERSON:

CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID:
MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO #

LOCATION: Terms

: NetO

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1,
14-1080-050D01-0SD10-00000000102:62

AMOUNT DUE MARCH 2017: $ 2,240.00

ATTN: JENNE BEIN

2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO#

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$2,240.00|

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

MAR 0 6 2017
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

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR INVOICE ID: 9916155
ATTN: JENNE BEIN DRAW ID; 254
124 ACTON STREET DATE: Aoril 3.2017
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

contracTiD: G customeRr 0: [ EG_N_G

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO # PO-14-1080-OSDO
LOCATION: Terms: NetO

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO#
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62

AMOUNT DUE APRIL 2017: $2,240.00

ATTN: JENNE BEIN

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE | $2,240.00J
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

e o, APR 06 2017 Po>t s Blal
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LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
. - 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 3100

Norwood, MA 02062
s 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR INVOICE ID; 9916299
ATTN: JENNE BEIN DRAW ID: 254
124 ACTON STREET DATE: Mav 2.2017
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON;

contracTiD: [ G CUSTOMER ID:

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO # PO-14-1080-0SDO
LOCATION: Terms: NetO

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO#
14-1080-OSD01-0SD10-00000000102:62

AMOUNT DUE MAY 2017: $2,240.00

ATTN: JENNE BEIN

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $2,240.00|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS..

CT QDO |7 LAN LY NBO
PRC- 96 1017133 LANGL]



LAN-TEL

[ntegrating Communication Systems

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
781.5651.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

INVOICE ID: 9916408
DRAW ID: 254
DATE: June 1.2017

SALESPERSON:

customer 10: | TR

PO # PO-14-1080-OSD0
Terms: Net0

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO#

14-1080-0SD01-08D10-00000000102:62

AMOUNT DUE JUNE 2017: $2,240.00

ATTN: JENNE BEIN

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

( $2,240.00]

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER €0 DAYS.

JUN 05 2017
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